
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP 
coUNCIL 

,... . • • ..... f . ' ;. ,,·.. ~ . 

. . 
~ . ,• ~~~-- --·· 

r . . . . -J~~ . ·. ,· • .. ·sTANDJNG COl-'MmEE ON mriIONS 
,··. ~ 

, ,1·: · · . , - sm1MI\RY RECORD OF THE snn:-EIGHTH ME.ETJNG 

CO!lTEJffl3 

He~!,L a-t; Headq,uaL'tera, N~w Yqrk, · 
on Frid.ay, 12 June 1953, ~t l Q.45 a .m. 

' . . · ... 

, 1 ,. 
.... . .... •.: 

f 

" ··\··® ~ I 
Dietr. 
GENER\L 

T/C ,2/SR .68 .. : .• ~,~ ·•.r 
25 June 1953 · ... ·.:' · 
ENGLISH. :~ · , . ,. • 
ORIGINAL; .. FRENC!I 

, ... 

J 

Petitions conce·rning t he Trust Territory of TogolAnd under French 

Administration (T/C,2/L,30/AM.l} (continued) 



. ', T_l0.,Jrr.lJ8 
En3:;,1t,n 
Page 2 

Chs11'!1'£ll: 

Members: 

Also wsent: 
I 

J.ti". YANG . 

Mr. CASSIERS 

Mr~ QUIROS 

.Mr. ZONOV . 

··Mr-. M:,IfA y 

. Mr. APEOO~AMAR) · 
~·.· BURI!: ) 

Mr. FJ .. NKIN. 

1~. B!ffil!:NDSEN 

Belgium 

El : Se.l.vador 

Union . or Soviet Soc1sl.1et 
·. Republics 

. un1 tecl. $t,a~a ot Am,r1oa 

~e 

/ 



T/c.o/sp.~68· 
EnglisR. 
Page· 3: 

• ' •• ,t """ • . ' • ~·. • • • • .. ,,. 

PETIT'IONS CONCERNING. 'lHE' TROST 'l11l<R!'lORY OF '.roGOLAND UNDER. FRENClI .AOONISTFATION 
(T/C.2/L.30/Add.1) (o~ntinued) . : · . .. · 

,. :f., 

Pet1 tion fr'Olli ~• ,A~ue~ A., Aslebez ,(T/m, 7 [345 l 
Mr~ APEDO-AMAll {Frnnce) pointed to various contradictions and anomalies 

1n the petition. 'Ihe petitioner elaimd the.t hi eb,ould succeed his rather·as 

villa.go ohiei", vhereaa hie father had been 'only -ohet_de .9uart1e~. Moreover, he 

alleged that be had. been deprived. of the oh1ef'ta1nship 1n 1941 beciauee he 'fS.8 a 

nerriber of the !,Jn11i._ togo~iae, · which had not oorr.e into existence in 1941. 

Le.atly 1 · the auocess:ton to the preVious· cbtef I who. had been in offioe e1noe · 19()6, 

.had been opei~ in 1941 e.nd the petitioner had not presented hie claim until · : 

eleven yeara later, 

Th.a. A:lm.1nietra.t1cn li.ad investiga:ted the assertion that the small boys _of 

the petit1,,t1ar-•a family had pe.1d the head tax before reaching the statutory age 

e.nd ha:::. :E'c,-:Ii:/i ·1·1; to be base lees. 'l'he tax we not peyable until the age of 

eight.fan; B t11M':..1ta e.nd e.pprentieee were exempt •. 

Mr. CJ/tSSIEBS (Belgimn) propoeed· that the C01:14Dittee should 'take note of 

tb0 Ad!ii: .. ;i.:..z<:.:".:.•:.;:on ta obaarva.t1ons and decide that the peti t1on we groundless. 

E2,t5. d c2;_:f~?:J:~:'..!.;.gnqs_an Toudeka {T{PET. 7 /347 l .. 
-· f;r,, 1.I-£1'0-AMAB (France) read the. Adtlrl.n1ete,ring Autho:dty's .obsermtions. 

:r: tlw :;:.~;;·;;ltioner'e family had.ever held the ch1_efte.inahip, 1t was .ao long 

es~ t::.,;::; •J:i; .. would be .impoosibl.a to e.aoerta1n the· facts. .•. Agboseou-Monde, the 

J;oti :;:1-:t·r;.:~;:••·a rival, ha.d be;on appointed chief' in -193(; in-:s1:10cea_eion to .hie ,.father, 
, . 

~:0 :~ ... :' been chief since 1900. In 1944 Agboaaou-Mond.e hu shown ~o obvious_.an 

u:.m1.i..J.i.t:gnaes to provide the palm-trees needed for the wo.r effort thGt he had 

been· sun:noned· before the ·eo.urt at Anecho e.-id, on 11 September 1944,_ sentenced 

·to aix months• ;tmi,r1sonment under the article of t.he native or1m.1ne.l. code th~t 

had then been in foroe. Sinee the v11J.68e oould not be left without a chief, 

the Adminietre.tion ha.d appointed Toudeka. 



I 
I 

T/C.2/SR,68 
Engl.lab 
Page 4 

•,,, . 
··. ' , ...... . 

That appo1ntmmt had gi_ven rise to d1f'f'1cult1e0:. or the 1,136 taxpayers in 

the village o~ 164 had. voted for 'l'oudeka. Many protests against the · 

. appointmnt ho.d been eent to the chief' of ·the 'l'err1_ye,ry, and they had not .be«?n 

Ullfounded, for, despite the Adm1n1stre.t1on'e ~uppor:t, 'l'oudeka had had to be 

·suspended from his ·office ·On 6 September 1949 ·r~r \,rongful oolleJtion ot taxes. 

Som t!Joo later, hb~·ver; ;he'. had been ~1ns~~d-~· . . . 

After the ~, ··on 16·A~~t 1946, 'tne Adm1n1strat1o~ had dec~d an amnesty: 
. . .. . - ·1 .· . . . : . . .. . . . ') . ~ . . : . ' .: .. ' . . 

Agbossou-Monde bad asked that 1 t should app~ to him. . . 

The Adm:in1stre.tion, both for reasons . ~r prud&nce and out of res~~t -~~r 

ouetom and for the . rule of democraoy, wh1oh' required that a chief · should not be 

imposed on ·the people. but chosen by 1 t., had sranted an amnes.ty onl.y after the 
. I . . . . . . ~ 

eustomary court had declared tbat "According to custom Agboeeou-Monde alone .was 
•• • • ' • • • • • • • I I '' 

entitled ··to ·exorc1ea the f'\motions of chief of the village ot Akoumpe-Aeeiko • 
• . . . I 

Furthermore, at a meting held on 26 June 1951, or which e. reo.ord had been. kept, 

the people or the village had vote4 for the return of Agbosao~-MonM. . Only 

after the·· court had pronow-.oed judgm,nt and the J»Ople ot the ville.se had been 

consulted had Agboaaou-Mond.e been rainatalled ae ohief, on 29 -~ 1951. 

Ba stated et1.p3.-i.tieally that Toud.eka had not been depoo~d f~r pol1 tioal 

( . 
. . 

Ip .. ~Plr to Mr. CASSIEBS (Bel81~),. ~• APE:J»-AWJt (Fratlce) ·oollf'i~d 

that a olai~t. t.o a ~htefta\ns~1p usually had to belong to the Tillage in 
. ' ... . ' . . •' : . ; 

queetion, al~ tb~t wae not e~~E;,ntie.1. .! · :r 

Mte?.".-tbe presen~ chief _had.been grantad an amnesty, t.h~ Conee11 ooutumie.r 

of the villaae he.d: asked tor his ret~ and the people had voted tor him allllost 

unanimuely .. ...... . . . • . ., . 
~ I • ••• ", 

Mr •. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Soo1al1~t Republics) observed ~t 1:.¥ 
peti tiooor had eubmitted his oase to tbe V1e1 ting Mission. . lie aslm1 whether the 

Mission ~d talmn GrJ:, etepe in that eonnexion. i 

I 



T/C ,2/SR.68 
English 
Page 5 

Mr. Q~OS (El Salvador) pointed out that the Visiting Mission had 

stayed only a few days - sometimes a few hours - in the nain centres; that ws 

just long enough to visit the schools, hospitals and other public buildings. 

It had therefore been unable to investigate the dozens of petitions that had 
/ 

been submitted at each place; it had. simply accepted them and examined only the 

most impo11tant. 

The CHAIRMAN vm.s under the impression that the Mission had not exam5ned 

the petition under discussion. 

In reply to Mr, CASSIEBS (B;lgium), Mr. APEDO-AMAH (France) said that 

no chief 'WOuld be deposed without good cause, such as a sentence involving loss 

of civil rights. 

· .V.ll:', McKAY (United Stat.es of ·America) asked what offence the petitioner 

had connnit·ted in connexion with the ·collection of taxes, and whether there was an 

opposition political party in the area which disliked the chief. 

Mr. APEDO-AMAII (France) replied that the petitioner, when village chief, 

had asked the taxpayers for more than they owed the Treasury and had pocketed· 

the difference. The question had nothing to do with politics. 

Mr. McKAY (United States of America) considered that, that being so, 

the Committee should. take note of the Administering Authority's observations 

and should state that no further action -was required, 

Mr. t1Uil~OS (El Salvador) asked the French rEtpreoentative whether the 

petitioner had been the ohairnan.of the local branch of the Comite de l'Unite 

togolaise when.he was deposed. 

Mr. APEDO-ArA.AJI (France) replied in the affil"Il'Rtive. The petitioner 

had been deposed because he had been sentenced to a penalty involving loss of 

civil rights. 



T/C .2/SR.6~ '. 
English . 
Page 6 

Mr. QUil"tOS {El Salvador),. while not challenging the court 'a ,decision, 

could not help thinking that the matter had. pol:i.t1cal implications, In view of 

the fact·that 'the Comm:tttoe wa.s not in a position to ascertain all the· facts,- :we·· 
would abstain in the vote on any d.raft resolutions relating to· the petition.. · · 

Mr. CASSIERS {Belg:l.um) wondered whethor the Comite do .!.'Uhite toa9la:tse 

had endorsed. the petitioner's complatnt or ho.d approached the Administration on 

the· subject, .. •.· 

Mr, APEDO-AWIH (France) said that the petition under consideration 

was the· only one that had been sent to the Administration., 

Mr. C,\SSmns (Belgium) remrked that, if Mr, Toudeka had been depos'ed 

for purely political reasons, the Com:i._:!&k~Ynite togolai~ would undoubtedly 

have .sent a petition to the United. Nations.- The -Cotntnittee should therefore 

accept the. judgmcnt of the court and abstain from taldng any action on the 

petition. 

l/11•. McKAY (United. States of America) agreed~ He was not· tmre; however, 

that rule 81 of ... the,. rules of procedure"applied. to the case~ The :·court had found. 

that there had been.an offence against.the fiscal law, but it appeared that the 

chief had been deposed not by a court but by an administrative organ • 

. Mr. APED0-.1\.N,'\H (France) said that, although the chiefts deposition 

had not been decided. by the court,·it had been the logical result of the sentence. 

The CRAIRM'\.N aslrnd. the Secretary to take· note of the proposal nnde by 

the Belgian and United.' States representatives nnd ·-the observations of the·· 

representative of El Salvador. 



T/'J.2/-:-:F.68 
Enc11ah 
Page 7 

· Mr.: ~RE!IDSEN (Au,.detar"t B?ci-et.~17_ of ::,he Committee) pointed· out 'that, 

when ·summarizing the petitions, the Secretariat had not had the Ad.ministering 

Authority's written observatio11a. 

Mr. PANKIN (Seoreta.ry ..;,1:.: the Cormni'L--co3) oxplained that the Administering 

Authority's, written observations oft.en helped. to make the meaning of petitions 

clearer • 

. ·Mr. :CASSIERS (Belcium) ·considered th~ Seoretarie.t•e summaries admirable 

and waa quite sa.tiefied w1 th tbe present niethud of work • 

. Mr. MoF'.AY (Unifod Swtea of A;neri~a) re0ognized that the sending of 

written obeervat1one might raise e.d.minia*: ..... tive probiema for the Administering . ' , . 

Authority, but felt -tlmt it wc"t:14 be useful to have ,-n:-ittt?n observat:f.ons· on 

each :petition. . · 

Mr. HORE (Fronce) replied that Mr. A:Pedo-Amah had come especially 

from:Togoland to give the Committee t!1e requi?'ftd 1cl'ormet1on. Moreover, the 

:petitions still awaiting examinatiol! were relatively ,.mimportant and gave rise 

to few difficult problems. 

Petition from Mr. Se:pedon Dotcho (T/PET.7/340~ 

Petition from Mr. Agle.co Lola and Douaye. A:rneano (TfI2:,11. 7 /341.J 

Petition from Mr. KodJo Gbed9ke Cnljro ~T/P.::T.7/342)' 

Mr.· APEDO-All.AH (France~ e:xplo.food ~~:at the three -petitions in question 

concerned the B8.Ill9 chieftainahip, the' ruling c;-hief of which wa.a. 

Mr. Michel Ayaseou. The village of Y..ouve oonsiated of eeveral guar-t1era, 

including Kouve-Logotome' a:-~i Kdu.ve'"'Da.for • The 9uartfors were former villages 

which had been grouped tcgethe~· for ease of administration. '!hey still had 

their own chiefs, but su~h c'.·:efe de n-.;.artior ,;ere plainly au"tord.lnJ.te to the 

village chief. . 
Examini~g 1n deta!i" the eo;.·_pl.J.into .;oti. forth in ea.eh of the three :petitions, 

he explained that Mr. Se:pedcn-j)ctche 'a anee ator. hacl been ll''9re ly a head of e. 

family, and not a. chief of a villa.go. 'lber; was no proof of ~lie claim to a 

chieftainehip. 



T/c.2/sn.68 
English 
Page ·8 

Mr.· Michel Ayasaou c:med soma lenC. on which he had planted coffe~ ehrµbs. 

and oil :palms• Aft.er wo:rldng tho le.no., he had ~ni:,lo~ed 1 t, in a.cc~rda.nc;~ .. ~ 1:h 
the usual :procedure. ' : 

Tha AdmiRietration had not been 1nforrood of any violent distUJ;"banee. 

On 12 J\llguat 1952, tho dato ro:ferred to b~.r .the :v·titioner., thq Comite de 

l 'Unite to?9laise he.d organized e o:,eting 1n the villaee. It~· op:ponante 'had 

tried to prevent 1 t from doing eo and the ,ll8n~n-r.i»r1a had merely intervened 

to · ensure :roopact for the ri~t of aoeemblY'.• . 

Aa regards the a.lJeged o~:od\.::: · of the J)oi;~la:t1on, he_ r,o.tp:tod out ths~, 
. - • . . . . .r 

aa the region in queaMon wa densely :populated, a eeaeonal migration took 
ple.oe on a. fairly laree ocalo. 

Mr,- QUIROS. (El Salvador) referrec'. to ?l.r. SQdjro: o 001'!I>la1nt that he 
. . . . ·,, . . . . . 

had been removed fi"Om office by the J\dr.1--.niatrct:1.on e.nd replaood b! 

Mr. Michel Aye.eeou, and a..Jl:od how the lattar he.d been appointed ehief of the 
village. 

Mr. APEDO-.Al-~\R (F.t·u:.:,:-:.:; replied t.ia:t :.::-. M1c'l-tel Aya.eeou he.d been 
,; 

elected ehfof in accordance w11..'1 cuet,.1I!l and by popular voto. So far as he knew, 
• ,1 • ·' 

the people of tbe village of Kouve ha:. not complained to ~e Administration 
. ' . . ,: ,. ago.inst Mr. Ayaseou'e election. 

Mr, CASSDIBS (Be;tgi um) a.cl:ed · wh,; t was the nonnal procedure· open 

to the lnha.bita.nta or e. village wiehir.3 t.o have· {m i.npopular ~h1~:r replaced, 

. . ' ,· 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Iiranco) expl.D.ined tr..1t tho Conae:11 coutwul~r de_oicled 
• '· I . 

whether B chief had lost '.;;he ~ople'e oonf1c'L.:mce. Th auch cases, too Conseil 

called. the. people toget:µ.er in the :::1rket plncn. ~e Jl80p1rJ c=-t,ressed their 

wiehee by aaol.a.nli.t1on ~ tho ~dmini~t!"at1on, · after being ir.for-md of'.'the_:ti/ ·' 
. . 

. ohoioo, oonf'1nood 1 t and made 1 t c ?:tic !al. 

I 

~-. ,.CASSIEBS (Delg-1.um) e.all)d vbether · tha .2.£?.aeil ooutum121:· had 

al>W'Oo.chod tho A~~trotion · to challr.1~~ Ml•~ ~11cha 1 Ayaoi:iou' s ·title • · 
. . . . r ··, .· 

. 
I 



. T/C.2/SR.68 
English 
Page 9 

.Mr. APEDO-AMl\lI (France) se.id that he bad not been 1nfonD9d of o.ey 

such approach. Mr. M1ohel Ayasaou had ~en ohief ot the villoga of Kouve 

oinoe 1936. 

Mr. CASSIERS (Belgium) considered tllat it we d1ff1cult for the 

Committee to .interfere 1n such disputes between oh1efe, in view of t11e · . 

. procedure for electing or removing a c~lof in the 'Ierritory. 

The Conm.ttee could note the Admin1ater1ng AuthOl":tty'e ste.temsnw and · 

decide that the threo :pet1 tione roqui.rod no aot1on by the Council • . · 

The CBAlBMAN asked the Socre~ie.t to l)~pu-e draft resolutions on 

tbe lines indicated by the Belg1p.n representative. 

nie neet1D$ rose at 1 p.m. 

2c/6 a.m. 




